Rt, 12, Frederhok, &, 21701
5/3V/TT

¥iss Jano “"mith
“irsctor, wivil irchives
fgticnal archives
Yashington, P.C. 20408
Dear Miss “mith,
Your letter of Vhe 27th came today, with the enclosed pictures, for which I thank you.

Haprdly ny medieal problems do not include low blood pressure. If they aid I would
benafit much from letters like yours.

Tnis woulc only begin uith what 1 wrote you to which yeu do not respand.

For more then & decade I bave meintained s non-interest bearing sccount at the
4rchives. During all of this time I have becn paying interest and + have never domanded
an socounting of this fund of the Archives. Generally I seek to keap about 3100 there,

In 311 of these yeara there has been no relomss of JFX materials you have made that
1 have not obtained. Two years agn, when + was first taken 111, I tried to persuade the
4rchives to gend me sutomatically each release as it was maje, I then, as sivays, ofiared
to maintain an adeguate deposit loa which you can make wonay) and as always assured any
&dded cost, The Archives refused this. Not because my degires and oy intemtdons wore
either unknown or #mclear. .

It 18 now about two month since I rsquested the newest release. You have made this
relsape. Others have boen writing me sbout 18 for quote some time. But dospite sll our
correspondence, including that signed by you aud by me, in il this time you heve not
told ms ite cost, (The Archibes did write me that I had & negative balance when this was
untrus, when 4 pad a positive balance of the uscal $100.)

How you tell me thet the cost will be "gbout $170.” I nave no objeotlon to bevfing a
fow pencies more on depomdt, but after you have been maidng tris available to others while
denying it to me am 1 to believe that you do not know the exact nusber of pages? That
youdonotmovwhatyonhavabmcmmgthossomwm. in disorimination
against me, you have been sending oopies while not providing ne with odpiea?

& check for $170,00 is enciosed,
You do say that "coples of the docuzants that you ordered will soon be complsted.®

For all the worid as tm»ﬁamkﬁcimt #aid thie end for all the world as though
i had not esked for these public records two months azo in the very ssme paragraph you
also say "To order copies, please send a checke...” Bor all the world as though i have
not #seintained &his pon-interest mccount and had not sasured any sdded gogt. »

I'm getidng older and tired and I xay not have the msmory * ance had, However, + have
no recollection of your informing me of this rclease. I have & very clear recol.cction of
having asked for sverything once withheld once 1t was relcased and of the Archives' refusal.
4nd 1 ap entirely without doubt that I did make spocific request for this relesse andient
gud extra check to amrure you.

Hot that at 20¢ a page for Yeroxing when I have & $100 depoait you have to worry
about loss. ot that if therc is may one part of government not oormercialiving the
JFK ascamsination, at 20¢ a pege, it is not the Archives. lourcash cost per copy im
about a cent a pege, wnles: as I suspeet you have bullt ineffeciency in. 4nd you ave to
render public mervice. Not make mocey of tkhis terrible crime.




You are really talicing sbout a couple of hours of work en a machine guite inferior
mwhattmmzmtprunduitabmmtavh-nmny‘eomsofthsmentum
ordsred will soun be completed.” You are taliking atout not muoh more thas 10 minutse’
work on a mofern mashine for copying.

ifter about tuo monthe?

"hile you generslly aveid responsivescss snd there grnerally is nothing I esn do
aboutitldogskmtolotuknwbunsnyer&mtarm.mnmﬁ:mm
filled since you recelved mine snd why, whea there 18 no olain to sny Archives FOIA
baciklog thie long afier iy rechost you are only now telling me that it “soon will be
completed.”

Idowanttoknawiryaulmrem;ﬁhdthaareoordawwothsnwhounquem
you received after mine.

”":Itthenuanlyme;mﬂlummmmnm,lmowmttomvhyw
one request was complied with prior to mius, which &s of now has not besn oomplied with,

I aleo want to know why when yeurs szo I firgt a.ied about the Svcrct Serkloe index
1 was givan = figure half the sive of the nusber of entfries you now tell me it inacludcs.
The Archites recsived &hia index at leaat smxtwimux a decade ago. Has it in ttis decade
teken the bibtiical injuetion to be fruitful and multdply this lterally”?

If in your ivory tower rou are detached from what I refer to above sbout copying
zacrines, as & am sure I have written you todsy they can rske two coples a second. A%
your inflated chu'gg of 20¢ & page you ave talking about 850 coples,

That I cen feel and express indigmation over all of tids yon may nst let yoursclf
uuderatend, However, if 4 g in factusl error, I do soliett correction.

34ncerely,

“arold ¥eisburg
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

May 27, 1977

Mr., Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in reply to your letters of May 9, 17, and 21, 1977, concern- R
ing the records of the Warren Commission.

Fnclosed are the copies of Shaneyfelt exhibits that you ordered. The
electrostatic copies of documents that you ordered will soon be com-
pleted. The cost will be about $170,00. This does not include the
CIA document that you do not want or the Secret Service indexes. The
indexes include about 12,000 cards. We can furnish you a microfilm
copy of the indexes for about $200,00 or an electrostatic copy for
about $400,00. The actual cost will depend on the meter count when
the records are copied. The balance in your deposit account is now
$69,50, To order copies, please send a check or money order made
payable to the Natiomal Archives Trust Fund (NNFL) and addressed to
the Cashier, National Archives (GSA), Washington, DC 20408,

The Secret Service records that were recently released have not been
deposited in the National Archives, and we have no information con-
cerning them.
Sincerely,

w 7- %w/@

1SS) JANE F. SMITH
Director
Civil Archives Division F
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Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds



